Be exceptional

GREENHEAD COLLEGE CORPORATION
Minutes of the Search & Governance Committee
Monday 3 March 2025, 4.30pm
Held virtually using Teams
Alison Jones (Chair); Baljit Singh; Connie Laing; Mo Bunter
(Principal); Richard Armstrong; Stuart Irving (from 16.33)

In attendance Sharon Roper (Clerk)

gC Greenhead College

Governors present:

Apologies: Heather Roebuck; Viswa Edara

Governor attendance: | 75% Attendance

1. Welcome, AJO welcomed participants.
apologies Apologies received as above.
2. Declarations AJO said the item on Corporation membership affects all

Search and Governance members. There were no declared
interests of a pecuniary nature.

3. Minutes 3.1 Minutes 25/11/24, previously circulated, approved by

25/11/24 & Committee, signed by Chair, returned to Clerk for filing. Clerk
matters arising -

action log 3.2 Matters arising not covered on agenda: Action Log

document, previously circulated.

The Clerk highlighted the open actions: JRA
1. (25/11/24 Min 3.2.2, Action 2) Equality and Diversity staff
data — a workforce diversity report will go to Corporation on
19/5/25.

2. (25/11/24 Min 3.2.4, Action 4) Governance Code review
— this item will come to S&G meeting 2/6/25.

3. (25/11/24 Min 5.4, Action 6) Governor self-assessment
responses highlighting issues with hybrid Teams meetings
— a meeting ‘owl’ is set up for all hybrid meetings, in larger
meeting rooms, network department will set up two ‘owls’
from now on.

4. (25/11/24 Min 5.3, Action 8) Governor self-assessment
responses highlighted that governors want to get to know
each other better — AJO suggested ice breakers during the
Strategy day 7/5/25. Clerk
5. (25/11/24 Min 5.6.5, Action 9) There were several
comments about Strategy in the governor self-assessment

Page 1 of 6




feedback — agendas have been redesigned, and strategic
updates will start in Corporation meetings from 31/3/25.

6. (25/11/24 Min 6.7 & 6.8, Action 10) Governor
Safeguarding knowledge scored lower than usual on the
skills audit — all governor safeguarding training is up to date
for AY 2024/25; the Clerk has sent all governors information
about further Safeguarding training via webinar; UAN will
brief incoming student governors about safeguarding at the
outset of their term of office.

S&G members approved the following actions for closure:
Actions 1-3-5-7-11-12

Clerk

4. Review
Corporation
composition

Committee reviewed current Corporation composition
document, previously circulated, whilst considering
succession & recruitment planning:

4. RAR gave an update on the Corporation composition:
Confidential information has been removed.

1. Search and Governance committee members
recommend approval to Corporation that MBO and BSI
are made full board members.

(The vote was carried without a vote by BSI).

2. One of the staff governor’s term of office ends on
31/3/25, MBR will issue the staff governor adverts on behalf
of the Corporation in March.

3. RAR thanked BSI for taking on the Careers & Skills lead
governor role.

4. Following a governor resignation, Marketing and
Communications lead governor role has become vacant.
There is currently a skills gap in the Corporation
composition for marketing. RAR proposed no recruitment to
this role until someone with marketing and communications
skills join the Corporation.

4.2. S&G members considered succession planning for the
Chair of the Corporation.

1. The Corporation Chair’'s second term of office ends in
May 2026 and RAR asked S&G members to consider his
succession.

2. Options to find a new Chair include:

- Existing external and parent governors will be asked to
consider becoming the Corporation Chair.

RAR said the Chair role has a heavier workload than the
Governor role.

A co-chair role is being used in other colleges, and this
could be an option for GC which would spread the chair
workload between two governors.

- External recruitment of the Chair vacancy.

3. MBR said that she would prefer an existing eligible
governor to become Chair and AJO agreed that this would
ensure continuity.

4. AJO expressed concerns about the reality of co-chairing
for the Principal and Clerk.

MBR

Page 2 of 6




The Clerk said she attended a workshop run by the
Governance Professional (GP) at a college that has co-
chairing in place, the GP said it works well, and she has
found it a positive experience.

5. RAR said one example of a co-chairing model is to divide
the chair responsibilities; one chair leads on teaching,
student support and pastoral and the other chair leads on
resources, funding and estates. Chairing the Corporation
meetings is rotated annually between the chairs.

In the model discussed, the Principal and Clerk do not
report to the same Chairs.

6. SIR asked if RAR could remain as Chair of the
Corporation — there is provision in the Standing Orders,
under exceptional circumstances, that a term of office can
be extended beyond two terms. RAR said a new Chair
should be sought and he would only consider extending his
term for a short period.

7. S&G members approved asking existing Board
members for expressions of interest, and these will be
discussed at the next S&G on 2/6/25.

8. MBR asked RAR if he will provide training to his
successor. He will, and the incoming Chair can also shadow
RAR in the Chair role.

9. CLA asked if the Chair’s replacement will also be
expected to be a member of the same committees as RAR
currently is. This can be reviewed with the new Chair, RAR
chose to join the committees due to their importance.

10. AJO asked that the potential time commitment for the
chair role is shared with Board members, and expectations
of the committees that they would join.

11. BSI asked what the ideal handover period would be.
RAR said the incoming Chair would become vice-chair
during the election in October 2025 and RAR will remain as
chair, and both would work closely together. RAR will then
step down in July 2026. If there is interest from someone
with experience, they can become chair in October 2025
and RAR could be vice-chair.

Clerk

Clerk

5. Conflicts of
Interest

The Clerk summarised the Conflicts of Interest policy,
Business Interests Register 2024/25 and updated Business
Interests annual form, previously circulated.

5.1 Conflicts of Interest policy
5.2 Business Interests Register 2024/25
5.3 Business Interests form — approve

The board must have a policy for managing actual and
potential conflicts of interest and keep it under regular
review.

Page 3 of 6




There is a link in the policy to the new Financial
Management Policy at the request of the Director of
Finance and Funding.

MBR asked if an impact assessment has been completed
for the policy — it has, after Corporation approval it will be
sent to the Policy and Process manager for the impact
assessment link to be added into the policy.

The Business Interests annual form has been improved,
with significantly more information to help members
complete the form.

S&G committee members recommended approval to
Corporation of the Conflicts of Interest policy.

The amended Business Interests annual form was
approved by S&G members.

S&G committee members noted the Business Interests
Register 2024/25.

Following the S&G meeting, RAR (via email 3/3/25)
requested an amendment to the Business Interests annual
form:

Box 2 which is regarding Appointments (voluntary/unpaid
etc). After Local Authority can you add "or other public
sector bodies" - this then captures the NHS bodies
mentioned in the Policy document as examples where
people should record potential conflicts.

The Business Interests annual form has been amended as
requested.

Clerk

6. Governor KPI
monitoring and
governor meeting
attendance

The Clerk summarised Governor KPl monitoring and the
Governors Meeting Attendance — term 1, previously
circulated:

1. The KPI target for governor attendance is 80%. This was
hit in two half terms this AY.

Autumn half term two, attendance was 66%:

-due to quoracy issues at an Audit & Risk meeting, this
committee membership has now been strengthened.
-Capital Development Committee had low attendance, and
this committee has now been paused.

- Quality & Standards SAR validation was a daytime
meeting, it was quorate, but most members were unable to
attend.

2. Lead Governor roles are now filled.

3. Lead Governor visits are below target.

4. Corporation Board will be full when BSI and MBO are
ratified as external governors at Corporation on 31/3/25.

5. MBR asked if there is a common theme with governors
who have lower attendance.

AJO and CLA said non-attendance is usually down to work
or family commitments. AJO added that technology has
been an issue when requesting a Teams link if you can’t
attend in person.

Page 4 of 6




RAR said that the daytime SAR validation meeting caused
issues for governors who work, but it is scheduled in the
afternoon because the meeting can run to three hours.

BSI said that having the meeting dates as early as possible
helps and asked if governors would find a different day for
meetings helpful. RAR said when governors were asked
about meeting days in the past, the consensus was for
meetings on Monday.

CLA asked for the Clerk to follow up when governors do not
give their apologies.

RAR regularly reminds Board members to send their
apologies when they cannot attend.

RAR asked that governor views on meeting days are added
to the self-assessment survey in the summer.

RAR said the corporation and committee schedule for
2025/26 is under review and the number of meetings will
potentially reduce.

SIR said that data could be recorded for non-attendance
reasons, AJO said this would be a GDPR issue.

CLA asked if there is opportunity to have two meetings on
the same evening. AJO said the review of the meeting
schedule will reduce time that governors spend in meetings
at GC.

SIR said that having the option to join Teams for meetings
helps — the Clerk confirmed that governor requests for
Teams links are facilitated.

Clerk

Clerk

7. Governor role
descriptions

S&G members noted the Lead Governor role descriptions,
previously circulated.

The External Governance Review recommended that role
descriptions for Lead Governors should be in place.

The Clerk is currently working on role descriptions for other
key roles.

MBR thanked the Clerk for her work collaborating with the
existing staff governors.

RAR said that all the role descriptions have been drafted by
the Clerk in conjunction with the current role holders and
CLT leads.

AJO asked for the role descriptions to be shared at
Corporation meeting, a link to SharePoint will be added to
the agenda.

Clerk

8. Any other
business

None.

9. Confidentiality

Discussions around the Corporation composition and
papers with personal information not in the public domain

Page 5 of 6




10. Date next mtg

Date: S&G Mon 2 June 2025, 4.30pm, format via Teams

Minutes prepared by Sharon Roper (Clerk to the Corporation) on 27/3/25.

Approved & signed by Alison Jones, Chair of Search & Governance Committee,

on 2/6/25.

Page 6 of 6




